
July 5, 2016 

By e-mail only 

Travis Shepherd, Senior Environmental Advisor 
Suncor Energy Inc. 
150 61

h Avenue SW 
Calgary, Alberta T2P 3E3 

Environmental Impact Assessment Report Required 

Dear Mr. Shepherd, 

Further lo your lcuer of June 30 2016, I wish lo advise you lhal the proposed Meadow Creek Wesl 

project is a mandatory activity pursuant lo Schedule I (i) of the E111'iro11111e11ta/ Assessmellf 

( Mandatory a11d Exempted Activities) Reg11/atio11 . Suncor Energy Inc. (Suncor) is required, 

pursuant lo section 44( I )(a) of the E111•iro11111e11tal Protection and E11lu111ce111e11t Act (EPEA), lo 

prepare and submit an environmental impact assessment (EIA) report for this project. The EIA 

report is to be prepared in accordance with the provisions of Division I of Part 2 of EPEA. 

If you have any questions or require further direction about the environmental asscssmcnl process, 

please e-mail AEREnvironrnental.Asscssment ((ilacr.1-,a. 

Al this time I would recommend you contact Shauna Sigurdson (780-495-2236) or (780) 495-2037 

with the Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency to discuss the potential submission of a 

federal project description and any federal environmental assessment requirements under the 

Ca11adia11 E11viro11111e11ta/ Assessmellf A ft, 20/2. 

Suncor should also note that Alberta Indigenous Relations' Govem111e11t of Alberta's G11ideli11es 

011 Co11s11/tatio11 with First Natio11s 011 La11d and Natural Resource Managemeflt and The 

Govemme11t of Alberta's G11ide/i11es 011 Co11s11/tatio11 with Meris Settlemems 011 La11d and Natural 

Resource Ma11ageme11t may apply to this project. Suncor may be required to submit a First 

Nations and/or Melis Consuhation Plan lo the department. For more information about the First 

Nations and Metis consuhalion process, please contact the Aboriginal Consuhalion Office. 
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Calgary Head Office 

Suite 1000, 250 - 5 Street SW 
Calgary, Alberta T2P OR4 

Canada 

www.aer.ca 



Sincerely, 

Ricanne Graham 

Acting Environmental Assessment Manager 

(Designated Director under EPEA) 

cc: Andrew MacPherson, Alberta Energy Regulator 

Scan Power, Alberta Energy Regulator 
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Tiffany Poon, Alberta Energy Regulator 

Richard Chabaylo, Alberta Energy Regulator 

Shauna Sigurdson, Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency 

Toni Hafso, Indigenous Relations 

Melanie Daneluk, Alberta Environment and Parks 

Michael Morden, Suncor Energy Inc. 

inquirae 1·855-297-8311 
24-hirnr 

emergency 1-800-222-6514 

www.aer.ca 


